

FLATPAGE

Sample Line Edit – Blog Post

Navigating the Editing Process: Developmental, Line, and Copyediting

Whether you're writing your first novel or finalizing a nonfiction manuscript, editing is a vital part of the publishing **processjourney**. But with so many terms floating around—**developmental editing**, **line editing**, and **copyediting**, to name **just** a few—it's easy to get overwhelmed.

This post will clarify what each type of editing involves and help you determine which one(s) your project might need. However, it's worth noting that terminology can vary slightly depending on the editor or publisher you work with, so it's always good to ask specific questions about what a service includes.

Developmental Editing: Building the Foundation

Definition:

-Developmental editing is the first and broadest level of editing, dealing with the structure, content, and **the** overall effectiveness of a manuscript. This is sometimes referred to as structural or **contentsubstantive** editing.

At this stage, the editor is not concerned with sentence-level mechanics or word choice. Instead, the goal is to evaluate the **big-picture elements** of the manuscript and suggest substantial revisions that improve its clarity, coherence, and narrative strength.

What It Involves:**Plot structure and pacing (for fiction)**

Character development and arcs

- Organization of ideas **(for nonfiction)**
- Chapter flow and transitions
- Gaps in logic or missing content
- Audience and market alignment

Commented [1]: Blog titles normally have a specific character count (e.g., 56) for SEO purposes. Apply your institutional SEO strategy to any content before submitting it for the next stage in the editorial process: copyediting.

FLATPAGE

Sample Line Edit – Blog Post

Example:

If an ~~academic paper memoir~~ starts with a powerful ~~case study~~ ~~childhood story~~ but then abruptly jumps to ~~broader theoretical concerns~~ ~~adult life with~~ ~~without explaining how they relate to one another~~ ~~little explanation~~, a developmental editor might suggest inserting additional content or rearranging chapters to improve the narrative arc ~~of the analysis~~.

When to Use It:

Developmental editing should happen **after your first complete draft**, and **before** you get into language-level editing like line or copyediting. It's ideal for writers who want feedback on whether their manuscript is working as a whole.

🔗 Resource: ~~What Is~~ ~~What Is a Developmental Edit~~ ~~Developmental Editor and What Can You Expecting?~~ – Jane Friedman? – Jane Friedman

Commented [2]: ChatGPT's link originally lead to a nonexistent page on Jane's website. I've corrected it here.

Line ~~E~~Copyediting: Correcting Grammar and Mechanics

Definition:

~~Line~~ ~~Copy~~editing focuses on **technical precision** —, ~~correcting features~~ such as grammar, punctuation, and spelling. This stage ensures your manuscript adheres to ~~the~~ ~~language~~ rules ~~of accepted usage~~ and is free from mechanical errors.

~~Copy~~ ~~Line~~ editors also check for consistency in formatting and style, and will correct things like subject-verb agreement, misuse of commas, and verb tense shifts.

What It Involves:

- Correcting grammar and punctuation
- Checking spelling and capitalization
- Applying a style guide (e.g., Chicago Manual of Style)
- Ensuring consistent formatting
- Catching typographical errors

FLATPAGE


Sample Line Edit – Blog Post

~~CopyLine~~ editing is also where ~~factual~~ consistency ~~of naming or terminology~~ might be checked—for example, ~~a copyeditor might ensureing that an important figure's name is styled the same way throughout the text (e.g., using initials rather than their full name, or vice versa).~~ ~~character's eye color doesn't change halfway through the book.~~

Some authors refer to this as "~~copyediting~~", but line editing is more precise and technical.

When to Use It:

Once your manuscript is structurally sound and your sentences are polished. ~~CopyLine~~ editing is often the final step before proofreading.

 More information: [The Role of Line Editing – ClearText Pro](#)

Commented [3]: This website does not exist—we will need to find a new source.

Line Editing~~Copyediting~~: Enhancing Sentence Flow and Style

Definition:

~~CopyLine~~ editing focuses on **refining the author's voice** and improving how ideas are expressed at the sentence and paragraph level. Rather than focusing on ~~the rules of~~ grammar ~~rules~~, ~~copyline~~ editing is more concerned with improving the overall readability, rhythm, and tone of your writing.

Commented [4]: Once the edits on this text have gone through full review, we will want to reverse the order of this section and the one that precedes it so the article matches the typical flow of the editorial process.

This includes trimming wordiness, varying sentence structure, and suggesting stylistic changes that maintain the author's intent while making the writing more fluid.

What It Involves:

- Rewriting awkward sentences
- Enhancing clarity and conciseness
- Improving tone and readability
- Removing repetition or redundancy
- Smoothing transitions

FLATPAGE

Sample Line Edit – Blog Post

[CopyLine](#) editors typically work closely with the writer to ensure that the changes enhance, rather than alter, the writer's voice. In many ways, [copyline](#) editing is where the text begins to feel *finished*.

When to Use It:

After developmental edits and just before final technical checks. It's particularly valuable for fiction and memoir where voice, pacing, and tone are crucial.

 Learn more: [CopyLine Editing – Flatpageediting – Flatpage](#)

Summary Table

Editing Type	Focus Area	Primary Purpose	When to Use
Developmental Edit	Structure, content, narrative arc	Improve overall manuscript organization	After first draft
Line Edit	Grammar, punctuation, mechanics Style, tone, sentence clarity	Ensure correctness and consistency Refine voice and improve sentence flow	Before final proofread After developmental editing
Copyedit	Style, tone, sentence clarity Grammar, punctuation, mechanics	Refine voice and improve sentence flow Ensure correctness and consistency	After developmental editing Before final proofread

Do You Need All Three?

It depends on your goals, experience level, and publishing path. While **developmental editing** is strongly recommended for new authors or those tackling a complex subject, **copyediting and line editing can sometimes be**

FLATPAGE

Sample Line Edit – Blog Post

combined, especially if you're working with an experienced editor who understands your writing style.

That said, professional publishers often treat **copyline editing** as a separate, critical step that ensures the manuscript is clean, consistent, and publication-ready.

A Note on Proofreading

Proofreading is often confused with copyediting but serves a slightly different purpose. It occurs **after formatting** and is meant to catch minor issues such as typos, extra spaces, and visual inconsistencies in layout. A proofreader does not make structural or stylistic changes.

If you're planning to self-publish or submit to agents, make sure your manuscript has gone through at least a **line or copyedit** (ideally both) before the proofreading stage.

Common Questions

Can I skip developmental editing if I self-edit?

Yes, but only if you're confident in your ~~story project's~~ structure and have received feedback from ~~beta~~-readers or critique partners. Otherwise, working with a developmental editor can be invaluable.

Are line editing and copyediting really that different?

It depends on who you ask. Some editors use the terms interchangeably, while others distinguish them by function. In general, **copyline editing is technical**, while **line copyediting is stylistic**.

What about style guides?

Style guides (like APA, MLA, or Chicago) are usually applied during the **copyline editing** phase, though some **line copy**editors may reference them when addressing stylistic preferences.

FLATPAGE

Sample Line Edit – Blog Post

Final Thoughts

Understanding the editing process—and the distinctions between developmental, line, and copyediting—can help you budget appropriately, manage expectations, and produce a professional-quality manuscript.

- Start with **developmental editing** to address structure.
- Follow with **line copyediting** to polish your sentences and voice.
- Use **line copyediting** to finalize grammar and ensure consistency.

Every manuscript has different needs, but clarity on editing roles can save you time, money, and a great deal of frustration later in the publishing process.